Yambhill County

Public Works Department
2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, Oregon 97128

Phone 503.434.7515 | Fax 503.472.4068 | Email pubwork(@co.yambhill.or.us
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YAMHILL
COUNTY

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: April 21, 2022

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Intent to Award Professional Services Contract for engineering

design and construction management for the replacement of Gopher
Valley Road Bridge over Deer Creek (BR 11822)

BACKGROUND

The existing bridge is located at M.P. 8.8 of Gopher Valley Road. The steel girder and
metal pan deck are very narrow (20’) and is in disrepair. The deck and super structure
have a poor rating due to corrosion of the steel. Options to sandblast and paint the bridge
were evaluated but found to be cost prohibitive. It was a better value to replace the bridge
and increase the width (28’) at the same time. The increase in width is key due to the
volume of log trucks that utilize the road.

On February 25, 2022, a Request of Proposal (RFP) was advertised in the News Register,
Daily Journal of Commerce, and sent to humerous engineering firms and plan centers
(see attached plan holder list). Only three proposals were received on or before March
31, 2022, at 4:00 PM. The three proposals were evaluated by Greg Haffner, Engineering
Manager; Jason Foose, County Surveyor; and myself (See evaluation results attached).
The order of the RFP results was as follows:

1. David Evans and Associates (DEA)
2. OTAK
3. PBS Engineering and Environmental

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize the Public Works Director to enter into professional service contract negotiations
with David Evans and Associates (DEA).

FISCAL IMPACT:
None currently

ATTACHMENTS:
Plan holder list
Evaluation results
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